To: Dunbar, Anwar[Dunbar.Anwar@epa.govl; Perron, Monique[Perron.Monique@epa.govl;
Akerman, Gregory[Akerman.Gregory@epa.gov]; Lowit, Anna[Lowit. Anna@epa.gov]

From: Smith, Charles

Sent: Mon 4/18/2016 3:09:53 PM

Subject: RE: notes from April 5 glyphosate meeting

Seems correct to me. ..

Charles “ Billy” Smith
Branch Chief RAB1

Health Effects Division
Office of Pesticide Programs

703-305-0291

From: Dunbar, Anwar

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 10:50 AM

To: Perron, Monique <Perron.Monique@epa.gov>; Akerman, Gregory
<Akerman.Gregory@epa.gov>; Smith, Charles <Smith.Charles@epa.gov>; Lowit, Anna
<Lowit. Anna@epa.gov>

Subject: Fw: notes from April 5 glyphosate meeting

Hello all. | just did a brief scan of the list Monsanto sent us. There are 91 of pages here
containing studies of all sorts; some published and some not, acutes, repeated dose,
mutas and genos, etc. Just to be clear on our strategy here, we want to see which of
these we have or don't have, and we also want to see if there are any formulation
studies that will help our analysis. Does that sound right?

From: JENKINS, DANIEL J [AG/1920] <daniel.].jenkins@monsanto.com>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:27 AM

To: Nguyen, Khue; LISTELLO, JENNIFER J [AG/1000]; HEERING, DAVID C [AG/1000];
HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]; NYANGULU, JAMES M [AG/1920]

Cc: Anderson, Neil; Moriarty, Thomas; Smith, Charles; Lowit, Anna; Perron, Monique; Dunbar,
Anwar; Bloem, Thomas

Subject: RE: notes from April 5 glyphosate meeting
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